# RRHS Baseball Booster club Meeting- April Minutes 4/5/2017 7:00 pm

- 1. Meeting was called to order and sign in sheet went around
- 2. Approve minutes from the previous meetings

Motion to approve: Watts 2<sup>nd</sup> -Thinger

- 3. Financial Statement/—Ken Shepherdson \$34,321 in main acct \$1500 in summer acct \$1689 in PayPal \$37,510 total
- 4. Current Activities:
  - A. **Dragon Scales**--Dragon Scales --Contact-nebrieger@gmail.com, 512-925-3536

Our last Dragon Scales night will be Friday, April 28<sup>th</sup>. Will need lots of support that night in concessions and with Dragon Scales as well.

- B. Website/ Media—Don Hawkins Update
  Don is adding scores of games, articles about games, and ranking
  Let him know if there is anything else we want to add,
- C . **Home Depot Liaison**—New deck in the works-update

  The work on the deck on the portable is being done by the district.

  Home Depot will be helping us with our next project which will be the Bullpen Wall.
- E. \*\* Opening Committee/National Anthem-Throw out the first pitch All slots are filled in except a few National Anthem singers.
- F. Concessions committee—Banquet--update

Banquet: May 1<sup>st</sup> from 6:300-9:30 at The Springs in Georgetown. Meal will be fajitas from La Margarita with all the fixings for \$13/person or \$14

with queso. Tickets will be \$25/person and all players/coaches/trainers are paid for by the Booster Club.

A committee meeting open to all interested in he;ping will be held at Rio Grande Monday, April 10 at 5:30. Please come help!

#### G. Scholarship Committee

9 seniors qualified for our Booster Club Scholarship. Motion made to approve giving all 9 seniors \$500 each for the scholarship. Motion: Malone 2<sup>nd</sup>: Hurn

May 15 will be senior night where they will be awarded their scholarship.

#### H. Player Guide/Media guide/Game day media

It is still coming, it is just running late.

#### I. Sponsorship/ Signage committee

Nothing new to update.

#### J. Merchandise Update:

Connie will set up and sell merchandise on the night of Dragon Scales. Otherwise if you want something just let her know. 2<sup>nd</sup> order of buddy shirts coming soon.

### **Discussion Topics:**

• Project grad donation \$500. Motion made to approve giving \$500 more since we donated \$1000 last year to this great cause. Motion: Hawkins, 2<sup>nd</sup>: Webber

#### • Team Parents:

<u>carie\_miller1405@sbcglobal.net</u> Varsity
JV Maroon-<u>heidi\_jenkins@roundrockisd.org</u>
JV White . Kelly Miles [kmiles@aatg.net]

## **Coaches Corner: Coach Carter Notes:**

- 2 make up games are added to the varsity schedule. April 22<sup>nd</sup> will be against McCallum and will be our rescheduled senior day as well. Game will be at 1:00.
- April 29<sup>th</sup> will be against Cedar Park at 11:00 am. Both are home games.
- JV-A will possibly be making up a game on April 22<sup>nd</sup> as well. Waiting for approval.
- Please keep Grant Hurn in your thoughts and prayers. He suffered a broken nose at practice and will be having surgery Tuesday, April 11<sup>th</sup>. He will have a 2-3 week recovery period.
- We approved a Power Brush for the turf at our last meeting. Now the edger has broken and Coach would like to add an edger attachment to this tool instead of buying a new edger. Should be \$200-\$300. Motion to approve: Shepardson and 2<sup>nd</sup>- DiLullo.
- Summer baseball- McNeil is looking into possibly starting a summer league. More info will be coming. Steven Reinli will be running our summer baseball for incoming freshmen again this year. There will be a page on our website dedicated strictly to summer baseball for updates.
- Coach Carter is looking into writing a grant through the PIE foundation to cover the costs of our Dragon Scales Program.

Meeting adjourned: Watts, Shepardson